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2. The Chairman of the Ccsnadian Delegation to the Acting Chairman of
United States Delegation

CÂNADiAN DELEG,,ATioN 91
GiENEVA, CObr 0 97

Dear Mr. BROWN, I have received your letter of October 3Oth with reg,
to the Agreement Supplementary to the General Agreement on Tarifsé 8
Trade which we propose to sign on behaif of our two Governents.

1 note that your purpose in writing to nme is to miake it clear that yJtx W~ol
be signing the Supplementary Agreement with the understanding that ite gene
language would not prevent notice at terinination of the 1938 Trade Agreenai
given by either party whuil we were both parties: to tbê General Agreement
Tariffs and Trade frpm effecting termination of the 1938 Agreement in six montý

1 wish to give you the assurance that my Government has the same und,
standing of the poeition as that set forth in your letter.

Yours sincéerely,

L. D. WILGE$

NOTE OF TE CAN~AIL4N GOVE1RNME1NT COCRNN TEAMErDMEN~T OF TH*E CUSTOMS TA<W1F (1907).

CANADugç iELEGcATION

GENVA, Ocober 30, 1947.

T he Chairman of the Ce-nadian Delegation ,t, -the Acting Chtuirma of
United State Deiegation

Sm, The Govenment of Canada desire to record their intenition of ivtn
Parliament at its forthcoming session to amend Section 5 of theii. m TI
(107) tq pr'ovide that th~e disoun~t of 10 per cent therein provided for in e(

of oos mprtdinto Canada ude the benefts of the Brts Prfru
Taf halII' t apply in respect of importa on which the Brtihn' fee
rate is the saine as th~e Most Favouired Nation rate

Accept, Sir, the nenewed assurances of my bigIi>wt cosderaon.


